Houstox LIGHTING & PoweERr COMPANY

dovsTox, TExas 77001

B February 15, 1379
ST-HL~4E-319
SFY: V=0100

Mr. Roger S. Boyd, Director
Division of Project Managerment
Nuclear Regulatory Cammission
Washington, D. C. 20555

Dear Mr. Boyd:
South Texas Project Units 1 & 2

Docket Nos. STN 50-498, STN 50-499
Security Contingency Plan

According to NRC regulations, tne STP is recuired to sulmit
a Security Contingency Plan by March 23, 1979. Ta STP Security
Plan review schedule, however, indicates that "round one" questions
on the Security Plan will be received on or about April 1, 1979.
In order tc facilitate review of the Security Plan and allow time
for deveiomment of an effective Contingency Plan, an extension of
the Marsh 23 deadlire for STP i hereby requested. 1f the extension
is granted, we plan to incorporate the Contingency Plan into the
Security Plan and submit an amended Security Plan along with responses
tv "round one" Security Plan questions c.: June 1, 1979. Please
advise as to the granting of this deadline extens on.

If you have any questions, do not hesitats to call.

Very truly yours,
E. A. Turner

EAT: rpv
cc: Messrs. D. G. Barker

A. J. Granger
R. Gordon Gooch (Baker & Botts)
J. R. Miewman ..owenstein, Newman, Reis, Axelrad & Toll)
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